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Request for Bids 

Cleaning of Various Village Buildings 

Addendum No. 1  

April 21, 2023 

 

This addendum will answer questions received via email or from the mandatory walkthrough. See 

attached documents, as directed. 

 

1. Current Vendor and Current Price? 

a. Please see the attached current contract 

2. Is this a new contract? 

a. There is an existing cleaning contract that has since expired. 

3. If not new, are there any additions to the Scope of Work for this request that is not on the 

existing contract? 

a. The Scope of Work has been more fully detailed for each building. See the attached 

current contract for comparison. 

4. Is there or will there be a Master Services Agreement or the like afterward? 

a. There will be a contract to be executed between the Village and the successful 

bidder which will incorporate the bid specifications. 

5. What is the square footage of each building? The approximate square footage for each 

building is as follows: 

a. Village Hall/Police Department: 8,700 ft2 

b. Hastings Public Library: 13,225 ft2 

c. James Harmon Community Center: 17,000 ft2 

6. What is the regular meeting schedule for each building? The regular meeting schedule for 

each building is as follows: 

a. Village Hall – All meetings on second floor and begin at the times indicated below, 

most meetings end by 9:00pm: 

i. First Monday of month: 7:00 pm 

ii. Third Monday of month: 7:00pm 

iii. First & Third Tuesday of month: 7:00pm 

iv. Second Tuesday of month: 8:00pm 

v. Every Wednesday of month: 6:00pm 

vi. Third Thursday of month: 7:00pm 

vii. Fourth Thursday of month: 7:00pm 

b. Hastings Public Library: No regular meetings 

c. James Harmon Community Center – All meetings being at the times indicated 

below and most meetings end by 9:00pm: 

i. First Wednesday of month: 7:00pm 

ii. Second Thursday of month: 7:30pm 

Each building also has other meetings and events that take place. The Village will work 

with the successful bidder to plan around these events as necessary. 
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7. The Village is open to a proposed early morning cleaning schedule or a schedule that works 

around closing and meeting times. The general hours for each building are as follows: 

a. Village Hall: Monday to Friday: 8:30am – 4:00pm; Closed Saturday and Sunday 

except the Police Department. 

b. Hastings Public Library: Monday to Thursday: 9:30am – 7:00pm; Friday: 9:30am 

– 5:00-pm; Saturday: 9:30am – 2:00pm; Sunday: 1:00pm – 5:00pm. 

c. James Harmon Community Center: Monday to Wednesday: 9am – 4:30pm; 

Thursday: 9:00am – 8:00pm; Friday: 9:00am – 1:00pm; Closed Saturday and 

Sunday. 




























